MINUTES – WAYLAND SCHOOL COMMITTEE POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE

July 23, 2018

A meeting of the School Committee's Policy Subcommittee was called to order at 5:01 PM.

Present were: Nate Buffum Kim Reichelt

Also:

Arthur Unobskey

1. Public Comment

There was none.

2. Approval of Minutes

Nate moved to approve and release minutes from 7/9/18. Seconded by Kim, the subcommittee voted unanimously (2-0).

3. Discussion

SC policies GCF, GBA, AC, JB, JFBA and JFBB were amended following an update from MASC to include the language, "pregnancy and pregnancy-related conditions" to avoid discrimination. Kim made a motion to bring these policies to the Wayland School Committee (WSC). The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

Policy JCLE (Life-threatening allergy policy) needed a change in legal references. Kim made a motion to bring this policy to the WSC. The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

JQ is a MASC policy regarding Fees and Collections Process. The MASC policy was amended using specific language for WPS, "If a student's account is not in good standing at the end of the school year, the administration may take one or more of the following actions, unless or until the deficit balance is paid in full:

- · Prohibit participation of the student in the program.
- · Prohibit participation of student or students in the student's household from participating in any future fee-based program, extra-curricular activity, or non-curricular school activity; or until or unless outstanding balances are resolved.
- · Referral to small claims court and/or District Attorney's Office." Kim made a motion to bring this policy to the WSC. The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

JLCB is a new policy proposal regarding immunizations of students. Kim made a motion to bring this policy to the WSC. The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

JICH (ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, AND DRUG USE BY STUDENTS PROHIBITED) merged the language from JICH and JICG. Kim made a motion to bring this policy to the WSC. The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

JJF (Student activity accounts) was updated with language from MASC. Kim made a motion to bring this policy to the WSC. The motion was seconded by Nate and passed a vote of 2-0.

Policies IJNDC, ILD, GBEBD, EFDA, GBGB, JFABA, JLC, JLCA, and JLCD were discussed briefly and determined that more work needed to be done before bringing them to the SC.

Policy JC only needed changes in legal references, JCA removed the language in the last paragraph "an exceptional child" and added "a hardship," JEB is to be left as is, JF needs updated legal references, JFABC (a MASC policy) was determined to be unnecessary, JFABD needed new legal references, and JFBB added to #6 "homelessness" and "pregnancy and pregnancy-related conditions." These will be discussed at the next WSC Policy Subcommittee meeting.

4. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair

There were none.

5. Future Agenda Topics/Next Meeting Date

Policy Section J/5:00 PM August 20, 2018

6. Adjournment

Upon a motion made by Kim and seconded by Nate, the subcommittee voted unanimously (2-0) to adjourn at 6:57 PM.